



**Date: 05/01/2021** **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203279	260253 HIGH PLAINS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06401021 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:5-2-1911652	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	15608	\$ 1,500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203531	290244 HIGH PLAINS RD, Rocky View County AB 06401023 NW-01-26-29-04 LBP:28-1-2010202	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	1444	\$ 3,000,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 4,500,000.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/01/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202634	236 STAGE COACH LANE, Rocky View County AB 06428082 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:8-7-0011908	15-Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	143	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202702	270058 N2N ESTATES RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 07602015 SE-02-27-02-05 LBP:5-1-0815417	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	310	\$ 520,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203000	211 HERITAGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04620016 SE-20-24-02-05 LBP:7-1-7810330	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	446	\$ 2,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203343	25 SPYGLASS POINT 05618461 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-3-1712232	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	106	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203355	31015 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06702021 SE-02-26-03-05 LBP:2-8-9011211	15-Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	255	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203560	48 AVENTERRA WAY, Rocky View County AB 05710030 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:6-1-1710538	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	532	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203633	78 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05619060 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2-9-9912049	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203666	150 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618529 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:3-14-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203736	281228 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 08308009 NW-08-28-28-04 LBP:1-1-0813320	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/01/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

PRBD20203756	243 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708175 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	245	\$ 275,490.	1.	0.
PRBD20203826	117 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214473 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 305,361.	1.	0.
PRBD20203835	841 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708145 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	239	\$ 347,187.	1.	0.
PRBD20203846	233133 RGE RD 52, Rocky View County AB 03922004 NE-22-23-05-05	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203860	274212 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07726006 NW-26-27-03-05 LBP:2-1-1912331	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	177	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203934	301 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708216 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-33-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	212	\$ 233,696.	1.	0.
PRBD20203968	A, 33062 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 05704027 SE-04-25-03-05 AddLegal:Exc.Plan 9211356,0112100, 0310163	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	150	\$ 545,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203974	260011 RGE RD 25, Rocky View County AB 06606046 SE-06-26-02-05 LBP:9-8-8711106	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	175	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203990	837 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708144 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	245	\$ 371,200.	1.	0.
PRBD20204061	254160 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05630098 NW-30-25-02-05 LBP:1-9-9712356	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	394	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/01/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

PRBD20204073	A, 33062 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 05704027 SE-04-25-03-05 AddLegal:Exc.Plan 9211356,0112100, 0310163	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	171	\$ 105,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204182	311 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013165 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 163-- 1111762	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204200	114 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013315 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 314-- 2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	56	\$ 230,000.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 9,042,934.  
Total Dwellings Created: 12.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/01/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203364	26 WENSTROM CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223439 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:47-9-9712265	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 20,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203789	79 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329035 SW-29-23-28-04 LBP:11-2-731402	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203842	47 ECHLIN DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912157 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:2-1-1226 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203927	7 COUNTRY LANE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05716047 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:17A-2-9211656	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	98	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203941	301 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708216 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-33-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 29,443.	0.	0.
PRBD20204045	10 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705042 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:19-4-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 37,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204046	260214 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06606064 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:9-1-1211572 AddLegal:Exc Rd Plan 1912140	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 18,548.	0.	0.
PRBD20204047	27 GRAY WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701103 NE-01-26-03-05 LBP:6-1-0212085	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	116	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204066	118 SOUTH SHORE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05333086 SE-33-25-28-04 LBP:4--0012040	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	66	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/01/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

PRBD20204070	308 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013175 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 173--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204077	25 DAIN PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222559 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:50-10-0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204088	308 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013175 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 173--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 41,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204098	3 GRACEWOOD GROVE, Rocky View County AB 04721061 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-9512621	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204109	55 SPRING MEADOWS LANE, Rocky View County AB 04723056 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:14--9510164	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204150	263070 BEAUPRE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06920010 NE-20-26-05-05 LBP:1-1-1510338	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 11,995.	0.	0.
PRBD20204152	35 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707047 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:47-2-1612676	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20204176	62 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707077 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:77-2-1810288	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204204	114 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013315 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 314--2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	22	\$ 39,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 403,086.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/01/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PR20203871	2, 292135 CROSSPOINTE DR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	45	\$ 31,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20203674	2, 292116 CROSSPOINTE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410054 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:6-3-1510803	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1579	\$ 33,525.	0.	0.
PRBD20204024	B, 233167 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 03321005 NE-21-23-28-04 AddLegal:NE LSD 9, 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	0	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204044	297, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404310 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 297--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204180	458, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404471 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 458--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204187	358, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404371 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 358--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	18	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20204210	419, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404432 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 419--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,800.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 107,025.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/01/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/12/2020 To 31/12/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203915	242091 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04715001 SE-15-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-0310130	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.
PRBD20204038	274164 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07926002 NW-26-27-05-05	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.